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Rossi, Megan (OVS)

From: ovs.sm.grants

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 11:27 AM

To: ovs.dl.ExecutiveStaff; ovs.dl.Grants

Subject: Broadcast Email: OVS Training & Technical Assistance SURVEY

*******************************************************************************************************************
*****************************************************************************   

THE FOLLOWING IS A BROADCAST EMAIL TO OVS FUNDED VICTIM ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAMS 

*******************************************************************************************************************
****************************************************************************** 
 

 

Dear Colleague, 

 

Continuing to leverage federal training funds, New York State Office of Victim Services (OVS) would like to help 

strengthen the skills, knowledge and abilities of Victim Assistance Programs through possible webinars, group training 

and one-on-one technical assistance. To best structure these potential training opportunities, we need your feedback. 

Please take a few moments to answer a six question survey on preferred training topics and training structure. 

 

OVS Training & Technical Assistance Survey 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/OVS_TTA_Survey  

 

Thank you for your support and contribution to this effort, 

 

Blake Kush 

Program Outreach Specialist 2 
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